STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.Zov/Cse

January 5, 2018

TO: Council Members

FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Di.rector\w&

RE: DOCKET NO. 478 - Eco-Site, Inc. and T-Mobile Northeast, LLC application for a
Certificate of Fnvironmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,

maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility located at 63 Woodland
Street, Glastonbuty, Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council bas scheduled 2 public field review for this docket on January 11,
2018 at 2:00 p.m. Parking is available on the propetty.

Walking along a dirt road is required to get to the site. Boots are recommended.
A public hearing is scheduled for January 11, 2018 beginning with an evidentiary session at 3:00

p-m. and a public comment session at 6:30 p.m. in the Town Council Chambers, Glastonbury
Town Hall, 2155 Main Street, Glastonbury.
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